



## Adrienne Hennemann,

LL.M.

Senior Associate

### Schellenberg Wittmer Ltd

Attorneys at Law  
Löwenstrasse 19 / P.O. Box 2201  
8021 Zurich / Switzerland  
T +41 44 215 5252  
T +41 44 215 3665  
F +41 44 215 5200  
adrienne.hennemann@swlegal.ch

### Recognitions

- The Legal 500: Leading Associate in Intellectual Property
- Managing Intellectual Property's IP Stars: Rising Star

### Languages

German, English

### Selected Publications

- Swiss Federal Supreme Court Decided on Right to be Heard in the Context of Protective Writs
- Trademarks Registered by Distributors: Swiss Federal Supreme Court Clarifies Rights of Suppliers under Swiss Trademark Law
- Kommentierung zu Art. 86 ZPO (Teilklage)
- Customization of Luxury Goods
- Freezing Intellectual Property Rights in Switzerland

Adrienne Hennemann is a Senior Associate in our Dispute Resolution team in Zurich and also a member of the firm's Intellectual Property and Life Sciences Groups. Her main areas of practice are domestic and international commercial litigation and arbitration. Adrienne also assists clients in drafting and negotiating licensing, distribution and other agreements and advises on advertising matters and regulatory issues. As a former law clerk at the Commercial Court in Zurich, she has profound expertise in procedural law and vast experience in litigation. Adrienne also serves as a Substitute Judge at various District Courts.

---

### Expertise

- Dispute Resolution
- Intellectual Property
- International Arbitration
- Life Sciences
- Data
- Information and Communication Technology
- Corporate & Commercial

---

### Experience

- Represented a major car manufacturer in various unfair competition proceedings
- Represented a major toy manufacturer in various trademark and unfair competition proceedings
- Represented various global medical device manufacturers in several product liability defense cases
- Represented lab technology engineering company in patent litigation

---

### Career

2023	Senior Associate at Schellenberg Wittmer
2023	International Law Clerk in a big law firm in New York
2022	Senior Associate at Schellenberg Wittmer
2019	Associate at Schellenberg Wittmer
2017	Substitute Judge at the District Courts of Dietikon and Zurich
2016-2019	Law Clerk at the Commercial Court of the Canton of Zurich
2012-2016	Law Clerk at the District Court of Zurich
2010	Law Clerk at the Insurance Court of the Canton of Aargau
2009-2010	Trainee Lawyer in a major Zurich law firm
2006	Student Trainee in a major Zurich law firm

**Adrienne Hennemann, LL.M.**

Senior Associate

**Schellenberg Wittmer Ltd**

Attorneys at Law

Löwenstrasse 19 / P.O. Box 2201

8021 Zurich / Switzerland

T +41 44 215 5252

T +41 44 215 3665

F +41 44 215 5200

adrienne.hennemann@swlegal.ch

**Education**

- |      |   |
|------|---|
| 2023 | LL.M. in Competition, Innovation and Information Law, New York University School of Law |
| 2015 | Bar Admission in Switzerland  |
| 2008 | lic. iur., University of Zurich   |

**Additional Professional Activities**

- Member of INTA's Trade Secrets Committee
- Regular publications in the field of intellectual property and dispute resolution